# Stephens County Honor Guard Business Meeting Minutes – July 29, 2021

#### Attendance:

Officers: Jerry McAdory-Commander. Steve Condit, Dan Mitchell

Members: Duke Goddard, Greg Griffin, Gary Stinson, Kurt Werner, Kenneth

Youngblood

Guests: Jason Burns, Mike Woods

Quorum Achieved: 3 Officers, 5 Members, 8 Total

Meeting called to order by Commander Jerry McAdory at 1900 hours at the American Legion Building, Comanche, OK. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America recited by all present.

Minutes of previous business meeting held May 27, 2021, were accepted as presented. A business meeting was called for June 24, 2021 but no business was transacted due to lack of a quorum.

Treasurers Report for month of May/June 2021 was accepted as presented.

## **Officers Reports:**

Commander – Commander McAdory expressed his thanks and appreciation to everyone for their help and participation at funerals and other events. The flag presentations at Ken-Sue Doerfel's event, the Chisholm Municipal Band Concert and flag raising ceremony at Duncan Farmers Market went well. The memorial service for deceased SCHG member Mike Blades will be held in Rush Springs on August 21, 2021. The Honor Guard will participate and provide a memorial wreath.

Vice Commander – Arrangements are made to set up booths to sell raffle tickets at the Velma Picnic, Rush Springs Watermelon Festival and Rodeo, Lawton Rangers Rodeo, Walters Rodeo and Stephens County Free Fair. Everyone is reminded that their help will be needed to man the booths at these events.

Armorer – Three weapons are still at the repair shop and all the other weapons are cleaned.

Treasurer – Written financial reports submitted and accepted. No additional reports.

**Old Business:** Dan Mitchell submitted a motion that the resignation letter submitted by Kenneth Youngblood be rescinded and that he remain the SCHG Armorer. Greg Griffin seconded the motion. Motion carried.

#### **New Business:**

Dan Mitchell submitted a motion that SCHG make regular monthly donations of paper products and other material to the monthly veterans' dinner. Kirk Werner seconded. Motion approved.

Kenneth Youngblood submitted a motion that the business meeting agenda be amended to consider the late received applications of Jason Burns and Mike Woods attending the meetings as guests. Kirk Werner seconded. Motion carried.

Kenneth Youngblood submitted a motion that Jason Burns and Mike Woods be accepted as new members. Burns and Wood provided DD-214 forms for inspection as required by SCHG By-Laws. Motion approved. Jason Burns and Mike Woods are welcomed as full-fledged members of SCHG.

## Good & Welfare:

Prayers are requested for SCHG member Larry Welch who recently suffered a heart attack; Cheryl Swanson, Jerry Wallace and Johnny Seely, who are experiencing health issues; and the wife of John Williams as she recovers from COVID. Jerry McAdory also requests our thoughts and prayers as he continues legal action to obtain custody of his grandson.

Next regular meeting will be held at 1900 hours, August 26, 2021 in the American Legion Building, Comanche, OK.

Kenneth Youngblood moved to adjourn the meeting. Kirk Werner seconded. All present voted "Aye!" Meeting adjourned 1955 hours.

Respectfully Submitted: Roy Grabman - Secretary